
	Instructional Quality Commission

	IQC-001 (04/2014)

	

	

	State of California
	Instructional Quality Commission

	
	

	AGENDA ITEM memorandum

	

	

	Date:
	August 3, 2014


	TO:

VIA:
	Robert Foster, Chair, Science Subject Matter Committee
Members, Science Subject Matter Committee
Cliff Rudnick, Adminstrator 

Instructional Resources Unit


	FROM:
	Bryan Boyd, Consultant

	
	Instructional Resources Unit



	SUBJECT:
	Science Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items


Item 4:  Science Subject Matter Committee

A. Science Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (Science Framework), 2016 Revision (information)
Bryan D. Boyd, Science Consultant for the Curriculum Frameworks and Instructional Resources Division, will report on the first Science Curriculum Framework and Evaluation Criteria Committee (Science CFCC) meeting and SMC Chair Foster will provide closing comments. 
B. Other Matters/Public Comment






© California Department of Education, August 25, 2014

